JOINT RECREATION COMMISSION
INCOME & EXPENSE STATEMENT

JANUARY 1, 2024 — SEPTEMBER 30, 2024

Income:
Medina $ 10,000.00
Ridgeway 16,000.00
Shelby 9.500.00
United Way 0.00
Jr. Wilson’s 0.00
Yates

$35,500.00
Expenses:
Personal Services $31,349.15
Consumable Supplies 3,250.00

$34,599.15



Tracy VanSkiver

From: Tara Sobczak <tara@ggprocess.com> \Q/(
Sent: Wednesday, July 30, 2025 1:17 PM . f\ \,/Jp
To: Tracy VanSkiver %

Subject: Urban Farms & Community Gardens Grant

Good afternoon,

Joyce's email stated she is out for a while, so | wanted to make sure someone in the village got this information to decide. The NYS
Department of Agriculture and Markets has announced the Urban Farms & Community Gardens grant. We want to give a quick look at what
the goals for the grant are, requirements, and deadlines. Please reply if you feel like you or a nonprofit in your community would be
interested in applying for this grant.

The goal of the grant is to support the development and expansion of community gardens, school gardens, and urban farms across the
state, focusing on food production, food safety, and food distribution while creating a lasting impact on local food resiliency.

The award range is $25,000-$50,000
Due Date: September 4, 2025

Eligible projects must:
e Establish new or expand current community gardens, school gardens, or urban farm projects.
e Include at least one subaward to a community organization to support start-ups and capacity building.

Projects may include but are not limited to:

e Personnel expenses including salaries, internships, stipends, and training opportunities

e Purchase of materials, equipment, and tools

e Planning and consulting

e Improvements to infrastructure related to food production (growing), food storage, food distribution areas

Entities must be registered with NYS SFS (we can assist with this if started right away).

| look forward to working with you,



